
From:                                 Tree Mend Us
Sent:                                  Fri, 5 Mar 2021 15:44:47 +0000
To:                                      Blake, Hannah
Subject:                             RE: Planning invalidity notification - DC/21/0353/TPO, Planning Portal 
No: PP-09540221, Warren Farm
Importance:                     High

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Hannah
Further to your correspondence, I have realised that there is information stated which does not apply ; the 
tree 11 information should read as follows, so please amend.

11.     Fagus sylvatica (beech).
        Raise crown to 5m from ground level to increase light.
 Please confirm that this has been amended and registered.

Kind regards

Tim - A1 Trees

-----Original Message-----
From: hannah.blake@westsuffolk.gov.uk <hannah.blake@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 March 2021 14:36
To: Tree Mend Us <enquiries@tree-mend-us.com>
Subject: Planning invalidity notification - DC/21/0353/TPO, Planning Portal No: PP-09540221, Warren 
Farm

Further to the submission of your planning application, we have checked the details as submitted and attach 
the following document for your consideration and response.

If you require clarification on any of the items, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Hannah Blake
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error 
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